BOARD PROCEEDINGS Wright County Board of Supervisors • Dec. 26, 2023

December 26, 2023 Chairman Kluss called the regular meeting of the Wright County Board of Supervisors to order at 9:00 a.m. Members present were Rasmussen and Kluss with Helgevold present via zoom.

Motion by Rasmussen and seconded by Kluss to approve the tentative agenda. Motion carries.

Minutes of the previous regular meeting of December 18, 2023 were read and approved.

Approved claims for payment. Motion by Rasmussen and seconded by Helgevold to table taking

action on going to bid on the Public Health building for two weeks. Motion carries.

The Wright County Board of Supervisors, acting as drainage district trustees, met to discuss JDD 100-2 which is a joint district with Franklin County. Franklin County has already reviewed and took action on the change order #1 for an increase in \$9,344.40 and Pay estimate #3 for \$124,155.00. There was then a motion by Rasmussen and seconded by Helgevold to approve the change order #1 and pay estimate #3. Motion carries unanimously. Motion by Kluss and seconded by Rasmussen to participate in the Wellness Program Agreement between the Iowa State Association of Counties and Wright County. Motion carries unanimously.

Motion by Kluss and seconded by Rasmussen to approve the amended Fitness Center Membership Policy. Motion carries unanimously. Adam Clemons, Wright County Engineer, presented update on secondary roads. The crews are continuing to cut brush and have 10 of the 16 townships completed. Motion by Kluss and seconded by Rasmussen to adjourn the meeting. Dean Kluss, Chairman, Wright County Board of Supervisors Betty Ellis, Wright County Auditor

TRUST NOTICE Mary J. Sadler

TRUST NOTICE IN THE MATTER OF THE TRUST: The Mary J. Sadler Revocable Trust Dated March 23, 2018 To all persons regarding Mary J. Sadler, deceased, who died on or about December 22, 2023. You are hereby notified that the trustee listed below is the trustee of the The Mary J. Sadler Revocable Trust Dated March 23, 2018, Anv action to contest the validity of the trust must be brought in the District Court of Wright County, Iowa, within the later to occur of four (4) months from the date of second publication of this notice or thirty (30) days from the date of mailing this notice to the spouse of the decedent settlor, and to all heirs of the decedent settlor whose identities are reasonably ascertainable. Any suit not filed within this period shall be forever barred.

Notice is further given that any person or entity possessing a claim against the trust must mail proof of the claim to the trustee at the address listed below via certified mail. return receipt requested, by the later to occur of four (4) months from the second publication of this notice or thirty (30) days from the date of mailing this notice if required or the claim shall be forever barred unless paid or otherwise satisfied. Dated on January 3, 2024. Mitchell D. Sadler 1908 N. 16th Street Fort Dodge, IA 50501 Dani L. Eisentrager #20041. Attorney for Trustee Eisentrager Law 109 S. Commercial Ave., P.O. Box 346, Eagle Grove, Iowa 50533 Date of second publication: January 18. 2024.

Published in the Eagle Grove Eagle on Thursday, Jan. 11 and Jan. 18, 2024